Moorpark Little League Meeting Minutes October 2, 2024 8:07pm Meeting called to order

Attendees: Dafna Dellamaggiore, Roy Oliver, Chuong Ho, Phil Van Boven, Eric Ingemunson, Marc Musitano, Laura Fuquay, Ed Hinanay, Daniel Aguirre, John Han, Jon Conception, Cynde Maguire Christina and Adam Leavitt

2024 Finance Update

Checking: \$33,875 Savings: \$77,771

Welcome new board member Christina Gonzalez

2025 Board Member Position Voting – The 2025 MPLL Board reviewed the board roles and responsibilities and self-nominated for each role. In the event of multiple individuals wanting the same executive role a vote would be made via blind ballot.

2024 Board Member Positions (*** Must be filled before continuing with anything else)

- President Dafna Dellamaggiore
- Vice President Laura Fuquay
- Secretary Cynde Maguire
- Treasurer Ed Hinanay
- Safety Eric Ingemunson
- UIC Chuong Ho
- Umpire Scheduler **TBD**
- Coaching Coordinator Adam Leavitt
- Registrar Phil Van Boven
- Communications Daniel Aguirre
- Snack Bar Christina Gonzalez
- Equipment John Han
- Team Parent Coordinator Laura Fuquay
- Facilities Marc Musitano / Chuong Ho
- Sponsorship / Fundraising Juan Barron
- Player Agent(s)
 - o T-Ball and Machine Pitch Jon Concepcion
 - o Farm and Majors Jeff Ninnemann
 - o AA and AAA and Juniors Roy Oliver

Registration costs for 2025 – Board members to review the registration costs and plan at next meeting to set the registration costs for Spring 2025. League considering ideas to help raise funds for field maintenance and to cover the increased costs of uniforms.

New website and sports connection - The board discussed the move from sports engine to sports connect. Also have discussed and will work to update the website and make it as easy to use as possible. Additionally, the board will focus on updating the website in conjunction with any updates on social media so they are consistent.

Coaches meetings and additional roundtables – Discussed setting up a mandatory meeting at the beginning of the season for coaches to do an over view of the rules (changes from younger divisions for those moving up) as well as tips, practice ideas, etc. Additionally the board brainstormed ideas for setting up additional roundtables throughout the season to discuss players and better prepare coaches to make All Star decisions. The board will have All Star information more available earlier in the season so everyone has time to ask questions and be informed on the rules.

New Fridge/Freezer – The board voted to spend money to have the current leaking water heater replaced. The old and broken fridge/freezer have also been removed and in upcoming meetings the board will finalize the plan to refresh and make updates to the snack bar

Pest control – The board voted and passed the motion to bring in additional pest control measures including monthly spraying as well as maintenance to take care of the grounds removing the squirrel and moles damage.

Parent Outreach – The president is working to implement a monthly check in and outreach email to parents in the league. The goal for this outreach is to allow a forum for parents to ask questions and offer feedback during the season to better allow for changes to be implemented.

MBC – Moorpark Baseball Club as been approved by the Board of Moorpark Little League into a partnership with Moorpark Little League.

Partnerships – Moorpark Little League will appoint a committee that will handle the league's relationship with both MBA and MBC.

Meeting adjourned – 10:02 PM